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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 3:43 PFM

To: 'Fernanda Lola'

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Your reguest is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Secticn
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed o continuously assessing and improving
the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Custo jgfacti Ve

From: Fernanda Lola [mailto:fernanda@thesmarttax.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 3:41 PM

To: corphelp; CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

To:  Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Ref:  ALLSTYLES WOOD CABINETS & GRANITE CORP. - REG. # P10000077942
—_———

Dear Sir/Madam;

This is to request that you please change the principal address for the above mentioned
comparny.

The correct address for this company (principal) is:

1840 NW 21 Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33069
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Please fix your records since the next annual report is due next year.

Thank you for your attention!

Carla Machado
President
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